

## **CITY OF HERMOSA BEACH**

1315 Valley Drive • Hermosa Beach, California 90254 Attn: Business License • (310) 318-0206 • FAX (310) 937-5959

<ul> <li>Please Check One</li> </ul>	•
NEW APPLICATION	
CHANGE OF OWNER	
CHANGE OF ADDRESS	
CHANGE OF BUS NAME	
HOME OCCUPATION	

## **BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION**

Corporate Name Business Location Rich P. Cell Bus. Phone ( ) Bus. Fax ( ) B	Pucinasa Nama		OFFICIAL USE ONLY •			
Business Location   City   State   Zip   RECORDER   RATETYPE   REGISTRATE   CASH   C	Business Name		LICTNICENIO			
Size	(If Different)					
Bus. Phone ( )  Mailing Address  City	Business Location(Not P. O. Box)					
REGISTENATE   CASH	CitySta	ate Zip	_			
Mailing Address   City	Rus Phone ( )		RATE TYPE			
State   Zip   GREDIT CARD			REGISTER DATE			
Ownership:   Corporation   Partnership   Trust   Sole Proprietor   Ltd Liability Corp.   (CONFIDENTIAL)    Start Date   Description of Business   Description   Descript						
Owner Name	City Si	ate Zip	☐ CREDIT CARD			
Start Date   Description of Business	Ownership: □Corporation □Partnership □Trust □Sole Proprietor □Ltd Liability Corp.		ptional)			
Bus. Fax ( ) Email Address	Start Date Description of Business		(OOM IDEALLY MA			
State Lic. No. License Type Resale No.  PERSONAL INFORMATION - Enter below names of Owners, Partners, or Corporate Officers - Use Additional Sheets as necessary  Owner Name Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )  City State Zip Cell Phone ( )  Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )  Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )						
State Lic. No. License Type Resale No.  PERSONAL INFORMATION - Enter below names of Owners, Partners, or Corporate Officers - Use Additional Sheets as necessary  Owner Name Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )  City State Zip Cell Phone ( )  Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )  Title Phone ( )  Cell Phone ( )						
PERSONAL INFORMATION - Enter below names of Owners, Partners, or Corporate Officers - Use Additional Sheets as necessary  Owner Name	, ' <u> </u>					
Owner Name						
Cell Phone ( )   Cell Phone ( )	PERSONAL INFORMATION - Enter below names of Owners, Particular	ners, or Corporate Officers - Use	Additional Sheets as necessary			
Cell Phone ( )   Cell Phone ( )	Owner Name	Title	Phone ( )			
Owner Name			` '			
Owner Name						
Cell Phone ( )   City	OityOtate	. ————————————————————————————————————				
Cell Phone ( )   City						
City			` '			
# Address is confidential if applicant provides a different address pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 17538.5 of the Business and Professions Code.    Emergency Notification - In case of an emergency and I cannot be reached, please call:    Name	Home Address		Cell Phone ( )			
Title	•	-				
Name			n 17538.5 of the Business and Professions Code.			
Address						
Alarm System (if applicable)  Name						
Alarm System (if applicable)  Name	·		. ,			
Phone ( )   Address		)				
PLEASE FILL IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES BELOW AND SIGN ON REVERSE SIDE  NOTICE: Under federal and state law, compliance with disability access laws is a secure of the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspxThe Department of Pays Open after 12 AM  Number of Vending Machines  Non: Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun.  Number of Vending Machines  FOR CITY USE ONLY  GROSS Receipt Tax Is Converible to all state law, compliance with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspxThe Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.  Number of Vending Machines  Total Number of Days Open after 12 AM  Non. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun.  Number of Vending Machines  Total Number of Days Open after 12 AM  Non. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun.  Total AMOUNT DUE  \$  Total AMOUNT DUE	•		Phone /			
PLEASE FILL IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES BELOW AND SIGN ON REVERSE SIDE  NOTICE: Under federal and state law, compliance with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all claiffornia building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to compliant about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on about your legal obligations and how to compliant on a tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain formation about your legal obligations and how to compliant on a tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain formation about your legal obligations and how to compliant on a tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx - The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.  Number of Vending Machines  FOR CITY USE ONLY  ScoNFIDENTIAL  Base Tax  Gross Receipt Tax  \$  Circledit)  Vehicle/Unit Tax  Vending Machine Tax  Employee Tax  Surcharge  State CASp Fee  State CASp Fee  Application Fee  Application Fee  Application Fee  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
BELOW AND SIGN ON REVERSE SIDE    NOTICE: Under federal and state law, compliance with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx - The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.   Number of Vending Machines   State CASP Fee   State CASP Fe						
State law, compliance with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx - The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.	BELOW AND SIGN ON REVERSE SIDE	NOTICE: Under federal and	FOR CITY USE ONLY IS CONFIDENTIAL			
Number of Employees Full Time		state law, compliance with	Dase lax			
Number of Vehicles  Total Number of Units  Owner Exempt Unit  Number of Days Open after 12 AM  Circle the Days Open after 12 AM  Number of Vending Machines  Number of Vending Machines  Number of Vending Machines  Number of Vending Machines  Number of Vehicles  I Sponsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx-The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov-The California Commission on Disability Access at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov-The California Commission on Disability Access at www.cca.ca.gov.		serious and significant re-	(Credit) \$			
Total Number of Units    Total Number of Units   Total Number of Units	Number of Employees 1 on Time	California building owners and	Vehicle/Unit Tax \$			
Owner Exempt Unit  Owner Exempt Unit  Yes No  Number of Days Open after 12 AM  Circle the Days Open after 12 AM  Number of Vending Machines  Obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx - The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.cda.ca.gov.  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE	Number of Vehicles	the public. You may obtain	Vending Machine Tax   \$			
Owner Exempt Unit  Yes No at the following agencies: The Division of the State Architect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx-The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov-The California Commission on Disability Access at www.cds.ca.gov.  Number of Vending Machines  At the following agencies: The Division of the State CASp Fee  Clean Bay Fee Application Fee  *  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE  \$  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE	Total Number of Units	obligations and how to com-	- Employee rax 5			
Number of Days Open after 12 AM  Circle the Days Open after 12 AM  Number of Vending Machines  Clean Bay Fee Application Fee www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.cda.ca.gov.	Owner Exempt Unit	at the following agencies: The	0040.5			
Circle the Days Open after 12 AM  Mon. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun.  Mon. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun.  Home.aspx - The Department of Rehabilitation at www.rehab.cahwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE	Number of Davs Open after 12 AM	tect at www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/	Clean Bay Fee \$			
Number of Vending Machines  Number of Vending Machines  Www.renab.canwnet.gov - The California Commission on Disability Access at www.ccda.ca.gov.	Mon. Tues. Wed.	of Rehabilitation at	Application Fee \$			
www.ccda.ca.gov.	indis. III. Jat. Juli.	The California Commission on Disability Access at				
Thank you for doing business in the City of Hermosa Beach PI FASE MAKE CHECK PAYARI E TO THE CITY OF HERMOSA REACH	Thank you for doing business in the City of Hermosa Beaci	www.ccda.ca.gov.	PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF HERMOSA BEACH			

ш	I EVSE DE VD	APPLICABLE AREAS LISTED BELOW
		APPLICABLE AREASTISTED BELOW

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE ISSUANCE OF THIS BUSINESS LICENSE IS SOLELY FOR REVENUE PURPOSES AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR REGULATION. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE APPLICATION, OTHER THAN HOME ADDRESS*, CA DRIVER'S LICENSE OR ID NO., SSN, OR GROSS RECEIPT INFORMATION, IS NOT CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL. THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT (GOVERNMENT CODE SEC. 6250 ET SEQ.) MAY REQUIRE DISCLOSURE UPON RECEIPT OF A PROPER REQUEST.  Signature Date Date			
ANY BUSINESS CLASSIFIED AS A HOME OCCUPATION SHALL BE ISSUED AN EXCERPT FROM ORDINANCE #86-865, WHICH SETS FORTH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS THAT GOVERN HOME OCCUPATION  I HAVE READ SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY SAME:			
Fire Department Use Only			
☐ Approved ☐ Denied Date Inspector  Reinspection:			
□ Approved □ Denied Date Inspector			
FINANCE USE ONLY			

EFFECTIVE FROM	EFFECTIVE TO	AMOUNT PAID	REGISTER DATE		EFFECTIVE FROM	EFFECTIVE TO	AMOUNT PAID	REGISTER DATE
1110111		TAID	DAIL	-	11(0)	10	1 AID	DAIL
					A			
				BRMG				
					100			
			V/6/		S Valle	7		
		4						
				1907				
			L					
				-				
				-				
				-				

License No.